Assistantfinance at Granta Special

From: Assistantfinance at Granta Special

Sent: 23 May 2017 08:54

To: Green Nicola

Subject: Sensory Spectacular - Red2Green - Sharing the Caring

From: Adamson Joan [mailto:Joan.Adamson@cambridgeshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 May 2017 12:38

To: Adamson Joan

Subject: Football - Sensory Spectacular - Red2Green - Sharing the Caring

Hello

Sensory Spectacle Workshop
e Exploring Senses and how to interpret them
e Supporting Children with Sensory Needs
6 June at Centre E, Barton Road, Cambridge CB7 4DE
Two sessions available:
10am to 12.30pm or 1.30pm to 4pm
Professionals £35
Parents/Carers £20
Concessions £10
To book your place call 07715 886920 or email thesquarepegtrust@gmail.com
W: www.sensoryspectacle.co.uk

Red2Green (16yrs+)

Holiday Clubs: We are now taking bookings for our holiday clubs for over 16s with autism spectrum
conditions. Our workshops are all designed to help you progress and develop, meet different people, learn
something new, practice work skills and develop self-confidence, as well as the chance to get involved in
peer mentoring.

Half term
Thurs 1 June: We will be recycling unwanted items to create a useful blackboard to use or give as a gift.

Summer Programme

Workshops will run every Tuesday and Thursday (starting 18 July) throughout the summer holidays with
an extra trip to Newmarket and the horseracing museum on Wednesday 19 July.

Tues 18, 25 July, 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 August and 5 September

Our exciting new upcycling project involves learning practical hands on upcycling skills including sourcing
furniture, pricing and marketing sale items, as well as volunteering and community engagement.

Thurs 20, 27 July, 3, 10, 17, 24, 31 August and 7 September

Our innovative independent living skills workshops are perfect for anyone wishing to increase their
independence, as well as those at school/college who may benefit from this useful and very practical
holiday activity. Supported trips out, shopping and travel training and cookery are just a few of the items
included.

New Sort Courses
“Crafty Sew and Sows” project teaches, and then supports learners, to share the skills our grandparents
took for.

We also offer:
e a life skills programme for anyone with autism and challenging behaviour typically with 1:1 or 2:1
support?

e our own minibus transport service?



e one-to-one support for anyone taking part in our activities for just £15/hr?

C: Red2Green, Harvey's Barn, Park End, Swaffham Bulbeck, Cambridge CB25 ONA
T: 01223 811662

E: info@red2green.org

W: www.red2green.org

Sharing the Caring

Celebrate inspiring carers and share practical support and information

Free event, open to all. Lunch is provided.

13 June 2017 at C3 Centre, Coldhams Lane, Cambridge CB1 3HR, 10am - 4pm

Tommy Whitelaw

Dementia Campaigner Tommy Whitelaw, who travelled the world for the Spice Girls,

Kylie and U2, talks about becoming a full-time carer for his mum, Joan, for six years

Carers Trust Cambridgeshire and Carers Trust Peterborough’s Pride in our Carers Awards
2017

Celebrate the valued work of carers and the organisations that support them

Market stalls

Talk to health and care professionals at an interactive, lively market place about the support you need
Triangle of Care

Hear how the Triangle of Care is involving carers since CPFT joined the scheme two years ago to
strengthen the involvement of carers and families in care planning

Workshops

Interactive sessions on subjects like recovery, dementia and Tai Chi

To book your place at the event and the workshops go to: https://bookwhen.com/triangleofcare

or phone 01480 499090

There is a free bus from Peterborough. If you need assistance to attend, please contact us on the number
above.

All the best
Joan
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